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November 2, 2020
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Re: Tariff No. YE-2021-0086

Dear Mr. Woodruff;
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The accompanying substitute tariff sheet issued by Union Electric Company d/b/a Ameren
Missouri (Ameren Missouri or Company), is being transmitted for filing to replace the 3™
Revised Sheet No. 93.4 filed on September 29, 2020. The Company is filing this substitute tariff
sheet to correct an error in the interest figure shown in Line 3.1, which in turn affected Line 3.2
and Line 7. The Company has consulted with the Staff and it agrees with these corrections. The
corrections do not impact the RESRAMRAaTE.

Enclosure

Sincerely,

s/ James B. Lowery

James B. Lowery

Cc: Counsel of Record, File No. ER-2019-0335

Robin Kliethermes
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MISSOURI

September 29, 2020

Missouri Public Service Commission
200 Madison Street, Suite 100
Jefferson City, MO 65102-0360

Dear Mr. Woodruff:
The tariff sheet listed below issued by Union Electric Company d/b/a Ameren Missouri ("Ameren Missouri"
or "the Company") was filed as a revision of Schedule No. 6, Schedule of Rates for Electricity, on

September 29, 2020:

Filed Canceling
3rd Revised Sheet No. 93.4 2nd Revised Sheet No. 93.4

The tariff sheet is being issued September 29, 2020 to become effective on and after February 1, 2021.

This sheet is being filed to implement the Company's RESRAM for the 2nd Accumulation Period ending
July 31, 2020.

Sincerely,

Wendy XK. Tatro

Wendy K. Tatro
Director and Assistant General Counsel

cc: Staff Counsel, Office of the Public Counsel
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